Agreed Order Signed June 14, 2013
Dow Pipe Line Co., Docket No. GUD 10206

Company ID 0046, Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas
Unit ID 19877

Rule(s) violated:

The operator failed to adequately document the threat Requirement: 49 CFR 192.917
evaluation process, data gathering/integration process, risk
analysis process, implementation, validation, and/or results.

The operator failed to adequately document Requirement: 49 CFR 192.935(a), 192.947
preventive and mitigative program implementation
and/or preventive and mitigative decisions.

Date violations began: July 6, 2010
Date of Compliance: October 2, 2012

Penalty paid: $5,000



